



# Dr. Madhuvijay P

Qualification: MBBS, DNB (Nuclear Medicine), MNAMS

**Department:** Nuclear Medicine

**Designation:** Consultant Nuclear Medicine

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 12 yrs

# **About the Doctor**

Dr. Madhuvijay P is one of the best Nuclear Medicine Specialists who has immense knowledge and expertise in performing various imaging techniques. His key area of expertise lies in the interpretation of PET CT-Scan and the administration of newer radionuclide therapies. He received his MBBS from Siddhartha Medical College, followed by a DNB from the deemed university, Sher-i-Kashmir Institute of Medical Sciences (SKIMS). Dr. Madhuvijay P has received training at some of the country's top institutes and has published research papers in prestigious medical journals. He has also presented seminars in the field of nuclear medicine at various national medical conferences.

### **Educational Qualifications**

- 2008: MBBS, Siddhartha Medical College, Vijayawada
- Aug 2013-Aug 2016: DNB, Sher-i-Kashmir Institute of Medical Sciences (SKIMS), Srinagar, Jammu & Kashmir

## **Experience**

- May 2022-Present: Consultant Nuclear Medicine, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet
- Jun 2020-April 2022: Consultant Nuclear Medicine and PET/CT, Basavatarakam

- Indo American Cancer Hospital and Research Institute, Hyderabad
- Jan 2019-May 2020: Consultant & Head of Nuclear Medicine, Nuclear Diagnostic Center, Hyderabad
- June 2019-Dec 2019: Consultant & Head of Nuclear Medicine and PET/CT, Shri Mata Vaishno Devi Narayana Superspeciality Hospital, Jammu & Kashmir
- Jan 2017-May 2018: Senior Resident, Delhi State Cancer Institute, Delhi

### **Services Offered**

- Multi Modality Imaging
- Radionuclide Therapy in Oncology
- Gamma Camera Imaging
- Novel Imaging Processing Techniques
- Image Guided Interventions-PET CT-Scan Guided Biopsy

# **Professional Membership**

- Member of Society of Nuclear Medicine India (SNMI)
- Member of European Association of Nuclear Medicine (EANM)
- Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (SNMMI)

#### **Research & Publications**

- Radionuclide Esophageal Transit Scintigraphy in Primary Hypothyroidism, Neurogastroenterology & Motility, Vol. 23 No. 1 January, 2017
- Comparison of phenobarbitone and ursodeoxycholic acid in drug-augmented hepatobiliary scintigraphy for excluding the diagnosis of obstructive cholestasis in neonatal cholestasis syndrome, Nuclear Medicine Communications 2015, 00:000-000
- Mixed medullary and follicular cell derived thyroid carcinoma-series of three cases, Indian Journal of Otolaryngology and Head & Neck Surgery (In Publication)
- A rare case of TENIS presenting with SVC thrombus-Highlighting the role of PET-CT scan, Indian Journal of Nuclear Medicine, 2021, Issue 3, Volume 36

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/nuclear-medicine/dr-madhuvijay-p/